Post Office Directory Extract 1855
Blackland

Blackland is a small parish, a portion of which belongs to the borough of Calne. Itis 1% miles south-east from Calne,
on the road Marlborough, in the Hundred and Union of Calne, North Wilts. The church of St. Peter is in the Gothic
style. The living is in the patronage of certain trustees, and incumbency of the Rev. William Maurice Macdonald,
B.C.L., of Calstone; diocese of Salisbury and archdeaconry of Wilts. Population 72; acres 527.

Letters through Calne, which is also the nearest money order office.

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Beaven Christopher Esq., Blackland House
Carpenter Honor Mrs. Farmer
Pottan William Farmer
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